OFFICE OF THE PCCF (HOFF), RAJASTHAN, JAIPUR

S.N. F 14(RRVPN)/2016/FCA/PCCF/ 29 )} Date: 5 Q. "} . '/}

To  The Secretary (Forest)
Government of Rajasthan
Jaipur.

Sub.:-Diversion of 91.202 Ha.land in favour of Executive Engineer, Water
Resource Department, Sirohi for construction of Battisha Nallah, Minor
Irrigation Project, Tehsil — Aburoad, District Sirohi.

Ref.:- File No. 8-12/2017-FC Dated 28.03.2017.

Dear Sir,
With reference to above mention subject compliance of your EDS dated
28.03.2017 is based on information provided by DCF/UA which is as follows:

Sr Observation by MoEF (Head office, New Delhi) Compliance by User Agency
No.
01 | Approved R & R plan Approved R & R plan is uploaded in additional
information of part | and hard copy is enclosed.
02 | Revised CA Scheme ’ Revised CA Sceme and suitability certificate are
uploaded in part Il. Hard copy is enclosed.
03 | Justification of classification of the project as Justification of classification of the project as
minor irrigation project minor irrigation project is uploaded in additional
information of part I. Hard Copy is enclosed.
04 | 3-D model images including submergence at 3-D model images including submergence at
various reservoir level. various reservoir level is uploaded in point no D
of part |. Hard Copy is enclosed.
Enclosed: As above
Yoy/rfs sincerely
& - '\{;’)/F\""I/(L/
(A.K. Singh)

APCCF Protection &
Nodal Officer FCA
Rajasthan, Jaipur
Tel: 0141-2713760 M - 9414045146

S.N./F/ Date :
Copy forwarded for information & necessary action to:
1- Assistant Inspector General of Forests(FC), MoEF & CC Indira Paryavaran Bhawan, Aliganj, Jor
Bagh Road, New Delhi—110003.
2- Chief Conservator of Forest, Jodhpur.
3- Deputy Conservator of Forest, Sirohi.

4- Executive Engineer, Water Resources Department, Division Sirohi. i
APCCF Protection &
Nodal Officer FCA
Rajasthan, Jaipur
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